

Moot point Sousa won't go for it

From: "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 17:02:26 -0500

Insisting he must speak with you he feels this signals a concession that we won't balance and is not persuaded by my suggestion he can counter and provide reassurance and commitment....

Mary W. Rowe
Deputy Principal Secretary
Office of the Premier
Ontario, Canada

On Mar 1, 2017 4:51 PM, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <Mary.Rowe@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hydro rate relief costs could create challenges in maintaining fiscal target
[**Mary.Rowe**] s, should economic growth slow, but the province continues to project a balanced budget for 2017–18. The province will provide a full update on its fiscal plan in the spring Budget.

>
>